

DR PRADEEP SINGHAL

PSYCHIATRIST

MBBS, DPM (LONDON), MRCPSYCH(UK), FRANZCP, CIR

QUALIFICATIONS

MBBS, 1977
DIP PSYCH MED (London) 1983
MRCPSYCH (UK) 1986
FRCPSYCH (UK) 2004
FRANZCP 2017

ACCREDITATIONS

AMA 5
PIRS
GEPI 2021
Certified Independent Rater (CIR) 2021

SUB-SPECIALTIES

General Adult Psychiatry
Affective Disorders
Anxiety Disorders
PTSD
Alcohol Misuse Disorders

CURRENT POSITIONS

**Divisional Director Adult Mental Health Service and
Consultant Psychiatrist**
Metro South Addiction and Mental Health

Consultant Psychiatrist
Toowong Private Hospital & Toowong Specialist Clinic

Accredited Supervisor
Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Psychiatrists

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Medical Director/Consultant Psychiatrist
(2016-2019)
Logan Hospital, QLD

Consultant Psychiatrist, North Shore Hospital Waitemata District Health Board
(2014-2015)
Auckland, New Zealand

Department of Health England and Wales (2000-2005)

Medical Director, MH Services Premier Health NHS Trust (1998-20006)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Chairman, Division of Psychiatry St Matthew's Hospital
(1988-1992)

Consultant Psychiatrist, UK
(1989-2013)

Senior Trainee in Psychiatry
(1980-1989)
Birmingham, Oxford and Cardiff Rotations

SHO/Intern at Army Hospital
(1977-1979)
New Delhi, India

BIOGRAPHY

Dr Pradeep Singhal trained in the United Kingdom, where he subsequently worked as a Scenario Consultant Psychiatrist and performed medico legal work for over three decades. He relocated to Brisbane a few years ago and works as Director and Senior Consultant of a Mental Health Service in the public sector. He has undertaken and become certified for AMA 5 and GEPI (PIRS).

He has extensive experience in treating a wide range of mental health disorders, with a special interest in general adult psychiatry. He will accept referrals for older adolescents and adults. In addition to his clinical work, Pradeep has extensive experience in medico legal work entailing the assessment of clients involved in civil matters and claims. He also has vast experience of assessment of clients involved in criminal matters as well as Mental Health Review Tribunals.

In addition to English, Pradeep is also fluent in Hindi, Urdu, and Punjabi.

LOCATION

Telehealth assessments to all locations